Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 31, 2020 12:02 AM

To: Sackville, Patrick (OPO)

Cc: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC); Ismail, Tasha (IC); Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Hi Patrick,

***Adding my colleagues, Gowthaman Kurusamy (from Minister Hajdu’s team), Tasha Ismail (from Minister Bains’
team), and Shannon from DPMO for situational awareness.***

| would advise DuPont to reach out to Health Canada’s point of contact for Hand Sanitzer (hc.covid19healthproducts-
produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca). Feel free to introduce them to me as well if they would also like a federal point of
contact.

See below for additional information.

FOR NEW OR RETOOLING IDEAS:
Industry, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) has launched a “call to action” to Canadian manufacturers
to help fight COVID-19. They have created a new web page as well as an intake for manufacturers that make needed
supplies, have the potential to rapidly re-tool existing facilities or equipment, or who have skilled workers that could be
available to work elsewhere in Canada.
Web page: https://www.canada.ca/en/services/business/maintaingrowimprovebusiness/manufacturers-
needed.html
Generic email address: ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca

FOR EXISTING SERVICE PROVIDERS OR MANUFACTURERS (NOT RETOOLING):
Public Service and Procurement Canada (PSPC) has established a web portal and intake form for suppliers that are able
to provide specific products (i.e. N95 masks, gowns, gloves and other PPE) or services (i.e. nursing, food, security)

. Information submitted through the web portal & generic email address are triaged by type and then referred
to a procurement “tiger team” that crosswalks the information submitted through the portal to requirements
determined by PHAC & P/Ts
Web portal: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19
Generic email address: TPSGC.PABPMEClient-APOSMEClient.PWGSC@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

HEALTH PRODUCT MANUFACTURER OR POTENTIAL IMPORTER THAT SEEKS CLARITY ON THEIR PATHWAY AND

REGULATORY DETAILS:

For health product manufacturer or potential importer that want to seek clarity on their pathway and regulatory details:
For any questions/requests/applications for medical devices, including test kits, this email:
hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

For more information:

Health product industry page
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry.html
Diagnostic devices
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https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/medical-devices/covid-19.html
Disinfectants
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/disinfectants/covid-19.html

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Sackville, Patrick (OPO) [mailto:Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-30-20 8:45 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Hi Dove,

Any advice | can share with DuPont?

Seems like another opportunity for us to help each other out in sourcing domestic PPE.
Appreciate any light you can offer.

P

Patrick Sackville

Director of Policy — Major Projects and Partnerships
Office of the Premier of Ontario

Patrick.Sackville @Ontario.ca

From: Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>

Sent: March 30, 2020 8:41 PM

To: Buzzelli, David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Murphy,
Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>

Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; McConnell, Alison (MEDJCT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>; Murphy, Carla
<Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>

Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi David,

I am copying Alison McConnell from MEDJCT that may be able to provide insight on how to obtain a Health Canada
license.

Regards,

Peter

From: Buzzelli, David A [mailto:David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com]
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM
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